# Central LNU Complex and other North Bay Wildfires

## Natural Resources Recovery Guide



This document will be frequently updated – if you find errors or omissions or wish to add your resource, please contact Katie Robbins at krobbins@sonomarcd.org

*Last update: 11.09.17* 

## In an Emergency, Call 911

If you smell natural gas, see downed power lines, or suspect another emergency situation, leave the area immediately and call 9-1-1.

Then, call PG&E at 1-800-743-5000.

To report structural damage or get information about current fires, and any additional emergency information contact the Sonoma County Emergency Operations Center:

## **Sonoma County Emergency Public Information Hotline**

(707) 565-3856

## For Non-Emergency Health and Human Services Resources

Dial 2-1-1

2-1-1 Local Phone: (707) 565-2108

2-1-1 Toll Free: (800) 325-9604

## For additional Community Information and Recovery Resources visit:

http://sonomacounty.ca.gov/EOC-and-PIO/Fires-October-2017/Community-Information-and-Recovery-Resources/

#### **BE PREPARED!**

The fire has increased the risk of flash floods, so keep an eye to the sky. Know what the weather is doing around you and be prepared to move to higher ground if necessary. Have an emergency kit ready in case it becomes necessary for you to leave your home in a hurry. Be sure you have enough medications, water, clothing and non-perishable food to last 14 days.

If your home survived the fire, it is highly recommended that you obtain National Flood Insurance Program home insurance from FEMA. Speak with your insurance agent for details.

## **Table of Contents**

Central LNU Complex	1
In an Emergency, Call 911	2
Sonoma Resource Conservation District (SRCD)	4
Gold Ridge Resource Conservation District (GRRCD)	4
Mendocino Resource Conservation District (MCRCD)	5
United States Department of Agriculture – California	5
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)	6
Farm Service Agency (FSA)	7
University of California Cooperative Extension Sonoma County	8
Sonoma County Farm Bureau	8
Sonoma-Marin Cattlemen	9
Sonoma County Forest Conservation Working Group	9
University of California – Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources (UCANR)	9
California Department of Food and Agriculture	10
Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E)	10
Cal Fire	11
Cal Fire Forestry Assistance Specialist (FAS)	12
Conservation Corps North Bay	12
National Weather Service (NWS)	13
Air Quality	14
United Way of the Wine Country	14
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	15
County of Sonoma –	15
Document Recovery and Government Services	16
U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA)	17
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC)	19
Post Fire Recovery Supply Resources: Frosion Control	20

### Sonoma Resource Conservation District (SRCD)

Contact: Jeff Schreiber

(707) 569-1448

JSchreiber@sonomarcd.org

http://sonomarcd.org/

#### **Programs:**

- ➤ **Site Visits and Planning** for landowners to determine resource needs and appropriate actions concerning erosion, natural resource permit assistance on a fee for service basis, and technical assistance. Staff may conduct site assessments and planning.
- **Community Education Programs** in progress. Also, reference our website for the latest information.

#### **Resources:**

- Natural Resources Recovery Guide provides information for landowners as to what services local, county, and state organizations provide. Contact information, ways to acquire additional information, and general descriptions of programs and resources are supplied where applicable.
- ➤ **Website** will be updated regularly to include pertinent information regarding services and funding offered by the SRCD and other agencies for fire recovery.

## **Gold Ridge Resource Conservation District (GRRCD)**

Contact: William Hart

(707) 823-5244

william@sgoldridgercd.org http://www.goldridgercd.org/

#### **Programs:**

No-Till Drill rental sign-ups through the Gold Ridge Resource Conservation District. The cost is free for those that have been impacted by the fire. For residents within the District the cost is \$150/day and \$200/day for outside the district. Call the GRRCD to make your reservation, renter is responsible for pick up and drop off of the drill.

Benefits of using a No-Till Drill include;

- Reduces non-point source pollution
- o Reduces soil erosion
- Protects water quality
- Helps build soil structure
- Reduces chemical runoff

- Reduces soil compaction
- Provides a permanent ground cover
- o Retains soil moisture

## **Mendocino Resource Conservation District (MCRCD)**

Contact: Mary Mayeda

(831) 566-0377

mary.mayeda@mcrcd.org

http://mcrcd.org/

#### **Programs:**

In progress

## United States Department of Agriculture – California

Contact: Anita Brown

(530) 792-5692

Anita.Brown@ca.usda.gov

#### **Programs:**

Post-Fire Assistance for landowners by the Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), Farm Service Agency (FSA), and Risk Management Agency (RMA). These agencies are meeting with landowners to assess damages and offer technical and financial assistance where possible.

With the high potential for winter rains, burned areas are at greater risk for erosion and mudflows and Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) type services are key to preventing further damage. The program requires local government bodies or others to sponsor on-the-ground work including concrete barriers and debris basins, mulching, straw wattles and other damage control measures. Potential sponsors are encouraged to contact NRCS for more information.

Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) and Emergency Conservation Program (ECP) can provide long-term support to repair livestock fencing, remove dead or dying trees, clear dense brush, install new livestock water facilities, and other agricultural services. Both NRCS and FSA are taking applications and encourage interested landowners to contact their local offices for more information.

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/PA NRCSConsumption/download?cid=nrcseprd1359224&ext=pdf

## **Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)**

## Contact(s):

Sonoma County
Jennifer Walser

Napa County
Emma Chow

(707) 794-1242 ext. 3 (707) 252-4189 ext. 3111

Jennifer.Walser@ca.usda.gov Emma.Chow@ca.usda.gov

Mendocino County Solano County

Carol Mandel Liz Colby

(707) 485-3233 (707) 448-0106 ext. 115

<u>Carol.Mandel@ca.usda.gov</u> <u>Liz.Colby@ca.usda.gov</u>

Lake County Korinn Woodward (707) 262-7091

Korinn.Woodward@ca.usda.gov

#### **Programs:**

- Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP)
  - Immediately accepting applications for its EQIP Catastrophic Fire Recovery fund pool to assist producers in covering the cost of certain rehabilitation practices, such as creating check dams in drainages, using damaged trees to slow runoff, repairing culvert systems, and planting tree seedlings
  - NRCS is waiving the standard 30-day application ranking period and is accepting applications for this initial fund pool through November 6, 2017
- Emergency Watershed Protection Program (EWP)
  - NRCS works with local government entities in the impacted counties to mitigate potential hazards to life and property resulting from fires.
  - Work may include removing debris, stabilizing streambanks, fixing water control structures, etc. <a href="http://naparcd.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/EWP-brochure-2017.pdf">http://naparcd.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/EWP-brochure-2017.pdf</a>
- > Technical and Educational Assistance for landowners impacted by fires that are faced with erosion and flooding in a damaged watershed.

#### Resources:

Publications, Fact Sheets, and Videos can be found on the NRCS website at <a href="https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/ca/newsroom/features/">https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/ca/newsroom/features/</a>

Sonoma County After the Fire Fact Sheet series may be found here

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/PA NRCSConsumption/download ?cid=nrcseprd1359861&ext=pdf

NRCS is available to help with recovery. The website is updated to have local fact sheets on how to address property damage after the fires. Your local NRCS offices are working on program information for cost sharing on some repairs. Please contact your local field office <u>before</u> starting work so that you are signed up for any financial assistance that may be available to help pay for practices. The website will also be updated with additional program information links as they become available (such as specialty EQIP funds). Fact sheets regarding programs offered will be available in the near future as well.

## Farm Service Agency (FSA)

If you had damages to your crops, livestock, farm equipment, barns, dairy, etc., you should contact your local Farm Services Agency office to inquire about the USDA's disaster assistance program.

Contact:

Sonoma County

Lisa V. Velasquez

(707) 794-1242

lisa.velasquez@ca.usda.gov

Napa and Solano Counties

Marianne Morton

(707) 448-0106 ext. 104

marianne.morton@ca.usda.gov

Mendocino and Lake Counties

Katherine L. Delbar

(707) 468-9223

Katie.Delbar@ca.usda.gov

#### **Programs:**

**Emergency Loan Program** to help producers recover from production and physical losses due to natural disasters.

Emergency loan funds may be used to:

- Restore or replace essential property
- o Pay all or part of production costs associated with the disaster year
- Pay essential family living expenses
- o Reorganize the farming operation
- o Refinance certain debts

Applications for emergency loans must be received within eight months of the county's disaster or quarantine designation date. Contact local FSA office for details and more information.

#### > For producers affected by the Tubbs, Pocket, Nuns, and Oakmont Fires

- Livestock Indemnity Program (LIP)
  - Livestock death due to wildfire
  - Document livestock death
- Emergency Conservation Program (ECP)
  - Cost Share assistance for debris removal, boundary fence, replacement of livestock watering facilities
  - Vineyard and Orchard debris removal, replacement of irrigation
- Tree Assistance Program (TAP)
  - Cost Share assistance for Tree/Vine removal, replacement or rehabilitate
- Emergency Assistance for Livestock Program (ELAP)
  - Grazing Losses
  - Loss of purchased/harvested feed

## **University of California Cooperative Extension Sonoma County**

Contact: Stephanie Larson

(707) 565-2621

slarson@ucanr.edu

#### **Programs:**

➤ **Information** regarding available pastures and resources for livestock and other species impacted by the fires. Contact Stephanie Larson.

#### **Resources:**

➤ **Disaster Resources webpage** of links assembled by UCCE Sonoma County with links to information and resources for livestock and pets, range and forest lands, and crops that have been impacted by fire.

http://cesonoma.ucanr.edu/Disaster Resources/#rf

## **Sonoma County Farm Bureau**

Contact: Emily Janowski

(707) 544-5575

emily@sonomafb.org

#### **Programs:**

Sources of Hay and Feed for livestock impacted by the fires. Contact Emily Janowski.

#### Sonoma-Marin Cattlemen

Contact: Michael Furlong Jr.

mcf@sonic.net

#### **Programs:**

For members of Sonoma-Marin Cattlemen assistance for impacted members is in progress. Contact Michael Furlong Jr.

## **Sonoma County Forest Conservation Working Group**

Contact: Jeff Schreiber

(707) 569-1448

JSchreiber@sonomarcd.org

#### **Resources:**

> In progress

## University of California – Division of Agriculture and Natural Resources (UCANR)

Contact: <a href="http://ucanr.edu/">http://ucanr.edu/</a>

#### **Resources:**

- Recovering from Wildfire webpage has many resources for landowners after a wildfire in the form of supplemental text documents. Each category below is on their webpage and contains links to documents with information regarding financial aspects, livestock needs, land management after a fire, and commonly asked questions.
  - Homeowner's Guide To Recovering From Wildlife
     http://ucanr.edu/sites/postfire/Homeowners Guide to Recovering from Wildfire/
  - Landowner's Guide to Fire

http://ucanr.edu/sites/postfire/Landowners Guide to Fire/

- Livestock, Agriculture, and Natural Resources Guide to Fire
   http://ucanr.edu/sites/postfire/Livestock Agriculture and Natural Resources Guide t
   o Fire/
- ➤ Homeowner's Wildfire Mitigation Guide webpage contains information regarding what home features make the structure more fire safe. <a href="http://ucanr.edu/sites/Wildfire/">http://ucanr.edu/sites/Wildfire/</a>

## **California Department of Food and Agriculture**

Contact: <a href="https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/firerecovery/">https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/firerecovery/</a>

#### **Programs:**

The *Wildfire Recovery Resources* webpage compiled by the CDFA consists of recovery resources and corresponding information (including agencies, programs, fact sheets, and detailed information). By following the links you will be directed to further information regarding programs offered.

## Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E)

If you smell natural gas, see downed power lines, or suspect another emergency situation, <u>leave the area immediately and call 9-1-1</u>.

Then, call PG&E at 1-800-743-5000.

Please see additional contact information below.

24-hour Power Outage Information Center 1-800-743-5002

Residential Customer Service Center 1-877-660-6789

Business Customer Service Center 1-800-468-4743

Agricultural Customer Service Center 1-877-311-3276

#### **Resources:**

➤ Building and Renovation Services Guides are available on the PG&E website and by contacting the Building and Renovation Service Center

https://www.pge.com/en\_US/residential/customer-service/home-services/renovating-and-building/understanding-the-application-process/getting-started-guides.page

Building and Renovation Service Center 1-877-743-7782

#### Cal Fire

Contact: Northern Region, Sonoma-Lake-Napa Unit Chief

Shana Jones (707) 967-1400

Any issues regarding erosion control/ BMP/suppression repair work performed by Cal Fire or their contractors should be directed to:

Cal Fire Unit Forester

Kimberley Sone

(707)576-2344

#### **Programs:**

➤ Cal Fire Foundation through the SAVE Program partners with fire departments and respective units across the state of California to provide immediate financial assistance to victims of fire and disaster in the form of \$100 gift cards. Firefighters will be distributing cards to victims of the North Bay fires via evacuation centers once they are able and have official verification of eligible victims.

(800) 890-3213 calfirefoundation@cpf.org http://www.cafirefoundation.org/resources-north-bay-fire-victims/

#### **Resources:**

➤ **Cal Fire** implements post fire safety measures including straw wattle dams, removal of burned tress and power lines, and sandbags near structures to prepare for winter storms after a wildfire. Additional measures may be necessary on your property in addition to what is provided by Cal Fire. Cal Fire recommends visiting the *Ready For Wildfire - After A Wildfire* website to learn more about actions to take after a wildfire.

http://www.readyforwildfire.org/After-a-Wildfire/

> Survival of Fire-Injured Conifers informational brochure

http://calfire.ca.gov/foreststeward/pdf/treenote33.pdf

## **Cal Fire Forestry Assistance Specialist (FAS)**

Contact: Sonoma, Napa, and Solano Counties

Meghan Reeves (707) 888-7331

Mendocino County

James Robbins (916) 224-8761

#### **Programs:**

Forestry/Landowner Assistance Cal Fire administers several state and federal forestry assistance programs with the goal of reducing wildland fuel loads and improving the health and productivity of private forest lands and expanding and improving management of trees and related vegetation in urban communities across California. The Forest Stewardship Program and California's Forest Improvement Program (CFIP) offer cost-share opportunities to assist individual landowners with land management planning, conservation practices to enhance wildlife habitat, and practices to enhance the productivity of the land. The Urban Forestry Program provides technical expertise and grants to create and maintain sustainable urban forests. Utilizing experts in forest pests and diseases, the Forest Health Management Program provides information to landowners and makes recommendations to the Board of Forestry regarding the health of California's forests. The L.A. Moran Reforestation Center specializes in cone processing and seed storage providing a vital, long-term depository for private and corporate landowners for their future seedling needs.

## **Conservation Corps North Bay**

Contact: Terri Thomas

tthomas@ccnorthbay.org

(415) 720-0807

#### **Programs:**

- Natural Resources Crews are led by skilled technicians and can range in size from 5-10 crew members. Our crews have experience in projects including:
  - Erosion control design and installation
  - Habitat restoration
  - Planting trees and native plants
  - Check dam construction
  - Hazard tree removal

- Sandbagging
- Clearing/repairing culverts and drainage systems
- Non-hazardous debris removal and hauling
- o Small- to medium-scale grading
- As a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization, Conservation Corps North Bay is able to partner with numerous federal, state, and local agencies to implement projects and programs utilizing disaster recovery funds and grants.
- If the above list does not encompass the scope of work needed, please inquire about additional services

## **National Weather Service (NWS)**

#### Contact:

## **Local Warning Coordination Meteorologist**

Sonoma and Napa Counties
Brian Garcia
(831) 656-1725

Brian.Garcia@noaa.gov

Solano and Lake Counties Michelle Mead (916) 979-3041

Michelle.Mead@noaa.gov

Mendocino County Ryan Aylward (707) 443-6484 Ryan.Aylward@noaa.gov

**NWS Forecast Office – San Francisco Bay Area** 

(831) 656-1725

w-mtr.webmaster@noaa.gov

http://www.weather.gov/mtr/

#### **Resources:**

Provides weather and river forecasts and issues warnings for potentially hazardous weather and flash floods. May be able to provide technical assistance in some cases.

## **Air Quality**

Contact: Please see below for agencies that provide current air quality

conditions and updates.

#### **Resources:**

AirNow

https://www.airnow.gov/

Bay Area Air Quality Management District

http://www.baaqmd.gov/about-air-quality/current-air-quality

## **United Way of the Wine Country**

Contact: Nicollette Weinzveg

(707) 528-4485

nicollette.weinzveg@unitedwaywinecountry.org

All applications must be received within four weeks after official announcement of 100% containment of the fires.

#### **Programs:**

- ➤ **The Wildfire Relief Fund** is providing assistance in the form of cash grants to qualifying individuals after the review of applications.
  - Relief grants are intended to meet immediate needs such as: clothing, shelter, transportation, food, and home cleanup/repair.
  - o Grants will be given to applicants based on available relief funds.
  - Eligibility
    - Any resident of Sonoma County who as a result of the 2017 wildfires was:
      - Displaced from his/her home
      - Has suffered a loss to his/her home
      - Has suffered a financial hardship because of the fire (i.e. loss of income/employment, vehicle, etc.)

#### Applications may be found at;

https://www.unitedwaywinecountry.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Application-for-Sonoma-County-Wildfire-Relief-FundFillable-1.pdf

## Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

Contact: FEMA Helpline

(800) 621-3362

Registering with FEMA can provide access to valuable recovery services

If you sustained damages to your home or personal property, you should apply with FEMA for assistance.

#### **Resources:**

> Apply for FEMA Assistance

(800) 621-3362

https://www.disasterassistance.gov/

Disaster Recovery Center Locator

http://asd.fema.gov/inter/locator/home.htm

> Transitional Sheltering Assistance Hotel Locator

http://fema.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d9804d50c7e140e2a659aba 91dd9e307

Help After a Disaster FEMA Guide

http://www.oesnews.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Help-After-a-Disaster-English-Version4.pdf

#### County of Sonoma –

Contact(s): Sonoma County Public Information Hotline

(707) 543-4511

Please see below for additional resources.

#### **Sonoma County Recovers**

https://www.sonomacountyrecovers.org/

➤ **Website** provides information regarding recovery efforts related to the Sonoma County fires. This is an official page for the County and City of Santa Rosa and is a resource for all things concerning these unprecedented disasters that have affected Sonoma County.

Link to Damaged Property

https://www.sonomacountyrecovers.org/agencies/damaged-homes-properties/

Debris Removal

Includes the step by step process for debris removal. https://www.sonomacountyrecovers.org/debris-removal/

Please be mindful of regulations regarding debris removal in regards to qualifying for insurance and assistance programs.

#### **Community Information and Recovery Resources**

http://sonomacounty.ca.gov/EOC-and-PIO/Fires-October-2017/Community-Information-and-Recovery-Resources/

➤ **Website** provides information regarding news and press conferences, Cal Fire updates, recovery resources, financial assistance, community services, and topics regarding health concerns and related resources.

#### **Fire Recovery: Business Resources**

Contact: Ethan Brown

Business Retention and Expansion Program Manager

(707) 565-7170

Ethan.brown@sonoma-county.org

http://sonomaedb.org/Business-Assistance/Fire-Recovery-Business-Resources/

Available information will be posted on the website. Information regarding potential funding for rebuilding, covering payroll, filling claims, tax incentives, etc. will be posted on the website or through contacting Ethan Brown.

#### **Document Recovery and Government Services**

Contact: Please see below.

#### **Resources:**

Disaster Unemployment Assistance

1-800-300-5616

http://www.edd.ca.gov/Unemployment/Disaster Unemployment Assistance.htm

Copies of Vital Records

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/index.htm

Application Guidelines

#### https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/guidelines.htm

Passport Agency

https://travel.state.gov/content/passports/en/passports.html

Replacement Social Security Card

https://faq.ssa.gov/ics/support/kbanswer.asp?QuestionID=3755

➤ California Department of Motor Vehicles is offering limited services to residents affected by the wildfires raging across the state. Fire victims who need to replace lost or damaged DMV-related documents can do so free of charge at assistance centers in the impacted areas. The DMV is one of several state and federal agencies working together to provide services to fire victims.

https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/dmv/detail/about/lac

➤ IRS Disaster Relief Page

https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/tax-relief-in-disaster-situations

- > Tax Relief for Victims of Wildfires in California
  - The IRS granted relief to individuals who reside or have a business in Butte, Lake, Mendocino, Napa, Nevada, Sonoma, and Yuba Counties may qualify for tax relief. This relief applies to various tax filing and payment deadlines that occurred starting on October 8, 2017. <a href="https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/tax-relief-for-victims-of-wildfires-in-california">https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/tax-relief-for-victims-of-wildfires-in-california</a>
- October 2017 California Wildfire Recovery Resources Federal Individual Assistance <a href="http://wildfirerecovery.org/federal-individual-assistance/">http://wildfirerecovery.org/federal-individual-assistance/</a>

#### **U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA)**

Contact: <a href="https://disasterloan.sba.gov/ela/">https://disasterloan.sba.gov/ela/</a>

Please see below for program and area specific details.

#### **Programs:**

https://disasterloan.sba.gov/ela/Declarations/DeclarationDetails?declNumber=1237936&members=false

- ➤ **Disaster Assistance** is being offered by the U.S. SBA's California Resource Partners and are offering the following services to help businesses recover from the effects of wildfires.
  - California Small Business Development Centers (SBDCs) (no charge for any services):
    - Counseling for financial, accounting, marketing and other post-disaster challenges
    - Management and technical assistance

- Business planning to help business owners re-establish their operations and plan for their future
- Help in reconstructing damaged or destroyed business records
- Assistance with updating or rewriting business plans
- Assistance with accessing government contracts and procurement related to the disaster

Contact: Santa Rosa

Sonoma County Economic Development Board 141 Stony Circle, Suite 110 Santa Rosa, CA 95401 (707) 595-0060

SBDCclientservices@napavalley.edu

#### Napa

Napa Valley Community College 2277 Napa Vallejo Highway Building 3300 Napa, CA 94558 (707) 256-7250

SBDCclientservices@napavalley.edu

- Veterans Business Outreach Center
  - Through a cooperative agreement, SBA has 20 organizations participating as Veterans Business Outreach Centers designed to provide entrepreneurial development, business training, counseling, and mentoring for eligible veterans who own or are starting a small business.

Contact: Veterans Business Outreach Center, IX

4608 Duckhorn Drive Sacramento, CA 95834

(916) 527-8400 admin@vbocix.org www.vbocix.org

- SCORE Helping America's Small Businesses
  - SCORE has experts in virtually every area of business management to mentor small businesses. Mentors are available to help small businesses with their disaster recovery (no charge for individual and team counseling).

Services include:

- Free online disaster preparedness/recovery resources for small business at www.score.org/disaster-preparedness-recovery
- Matching volunteer business-management mentors with clients in need of expert advice
- In-depth counseling and training with small business owners and managers
- Help to identify business problems, determine the causes and find solutions

Maintaining a confidential and personal relationship

Contact: Santa Rosa

SCORE Main Office P.O. Box 6083

Santa Rosa, CA 95406

(707) 571-8342

https://northcoast.score.org/

#### Napa

SCORE Napa Branch 1556 First St. Napa, CA 94559 (707) 226-7455

https://northcoast.score.org/

- Women's Business Center (WBC)
  - WBCs provide technical training and counseling to women and others who are currently
    in business or thinking about starting a business. Assistance is targeted to meet specific
    needs whether a beginner or seasoned entrepreneur.

Contact: San Francisco

Renaissance Entrepreneurship Center WBC

275 Fifth St.

San Francisco, CA 94103

(415) 348-6305

http://www.rencenter.org/locations/wbc/

## **Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC)**

Contact: cust.serv@abc.ca.gov

#### **Resources:**

- ➤ Information for ABC Licensees including question-and-answer format to address the following:
  - Relocation of Business Operations
  - Storage of Alcoholic Beverages
  - o Retail License Issues Related to Damaged Products
  - Tied House Exceptions for Natural Disasters
  - Waiver of Certain License Fees
  - Closure of an ABC Licensed Premises
  - Return of Inventory Back to a Supplier
  - Sales or Returns by Insurers or Surrendered Licensees
  - Selling Stock to Other Licensees

https://www.abc.ca.gov/press/NorthBayFires-Update.pdf

## **Post Fire Recovery Supply Resources: Erosion Control**

Contact: See below for details.

Disclaimer: This is not a comprehensive list of supply providers and locations are listed in no particular order. The absence of any additional supply provider does not in any way indicate preference, their availability and or services. The Sonoma RCD does not make any specific recommendations for services. Good practice to call ahead to check on supply availability.

#### RICE STRAW

Wester Farm Center 21 West 7<sup>th</sup> Street Santa Rosa, CA 95401 (707) 545-0721

Harmony Ag Supply 1175 River Road Fulton, CA (707) 546-7706

The Feed Store, Inc. 265 Petaluma Avenue Sebastopol, Ca 95472 (707) 823-3909

Rivertown Feed & Pet Country Store 200 1<sup>st</sup> Street Petaluma, CA 94952 (707) 762-4505

Swede's Feeds 9140 Sonoma Highway Kenwood, CA 95452 (707) 833-5050

Wright's Feed Store 10 Mill Street Healdsburg, CA 95448 (707) 433-3745 Farmyard Feed Dutcher Creek Road Cloverdale, CA 95425 (707) 894-5992

Central Valley (St. Helena Store) Central Valley (Napa Store)

1100 Vintage Avenue 1790 Soscol Avenue St. Helena, CA 94574 Napa, CA 94559

\*\*only sold in pallets of 10\*\*

#### > EROSION CONTROL SUPPLIES

HD White Cap 300 East Todd Road Santa Rosa, CA 95407 (707) 586-4330

Harmony Ag Supply 1175 River Road Fulton, CA (707) 546-7706

Stevenson Supply 3601 Regional Parkway Santa Rosa, CA 95403 (707) 575-3335

Central Valley (St. Helena Store)

Central Valley (Napa Store)

1100 Vintage Avenue

St. Helena, CA 94574

Central Valley (Napa Store)

1790 Soscol Avenue

Napa, CA 94559

Friedman's Home Improvement Locations
Santa Rosa Petaluma

4055 Santa Rosa Avenue 429 North McDowell Boulevard

Santa Rosa, CA 95407 Petaluma, CA 94954 (707) 584-7811 (707) 774-8400

Sonoma Ukiah

1360 Broadway Avenue 1255 Airport Park Boulevard

Sonoma, CA 95476 Ukiah, CA 95482 (707) 939-8811 (707) 468-7811

#### > SEED SUPPLIERS

LeBallister's Seed and Fertilizer 1250 Sebastopol Road Santa Rosa, CA 95407

Harmony Ag Supply 1175 River Road Fulton, CA (707) 546-7706

Central Valley (St. Helena Store) 1100 Vintage Avenue St. Helena, CA 94574

Larner Seeds
235 Grove Road
Bolinas, CA 94924
(415) 868-9407
\*\*hours vary, call ahead\*\*

Central Valley (Napa Store) 1790 Soscol Avenue Napa, CA 94559